MAYOR LINDA GORTON h\ L EXI N GTO N THERESA REYNOLDS

DIRECTOR
GRANTS & SPECIAL PROGRAMS

TO: LINDA GORTON, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL

FROM: THERESA REYNOLDS, DIRECTOR
DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

DATE: MARCH 21, 2024

SUBJECT: Acceptance of Award from Kentucky Cleaner Water Round 2 Grant from
American Rescue Funds for the Furlong Dr. Water Quality Improvements

Request: Council authorization to execute a Final Assistance Agreement to accept an award of
federal funding from the Kentucky Cleaner Water Round 2 Grant (American Rescue Plan Act funds)
in the amount of $906,645 for the above referenced Consent Decree project. No matching funds are
required.

Purpose of Request: Resolution 018-2023 approved acceptance of the above referenced grant. In
March 2024, KIA notified LFUCG the prior resolutions did not meet the required form and format

for executing the Grant Assistance Agreement. Approval of a new Resolution corrects that
misunderstanding.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? $906,645 is the grant amount
allocated to this project. No match is required. Funds for future budget years are dependent upon
availability of grant funds.

Are the funds budgeted? Yes, grant funds are budgeted.
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